
















District Office 
T 650.526.3500 
1400 Montecito Ave. 
Mountain View, CA 94043 

A foundation of excellence. A future of achievement.TM mvwsd.org 

August 1, 2023 

Dear Dr. Samuel O. Ortiz, 

I am happy to inform you that we have reviewed your workshop proposal and would like to move forward with 
the following items as outlined in your proposal: 

1. Full Day Training for 6.5 hours on August 10 & 11, 2023, starting at 8:15am.

2.The selected trainings to be provided are:

• Pre-Referral/MTSS/Instruction/Intervention as described in your proposal.

• Comprehensive Evaluation and Eligibility Determination as described in your proposal.

3. We would like to have ongoing Support, Supervision, and Coaching as offered in your proposal which will be
outlined in the Professional Services Agreement.

4. We accept the following fees indicated in the proposal as follows:

2 Full Day Workshops (6.5 hrs. each): In Person - $6000 
2 Day Workshop Travel Expenses:  In person - $2000 for flat-rate contract and consecutive days 

Total for 2 Day Workshop:   $8000 flat-rate contract 

Our district requires that you complete an Independent Contractor for Professional Services Agreement to 
accompany this request for services.  We have attached the agreement for your review, completion and 
signature. 

If this is agreeable to you, please indicate your acceptance by signing in the space provided below and return the 
completed Professional Services Agreement to me by August 4, 2023. 

Sincerely, 

Karin Jinbo 
Director of Student Support Services and Special Education 

Accepted by:___________________________________ Date________________________ 
 Dr. Samuel O. Ortiz 
 Professor of Psychology, St. John’s University 

Accepted by:___________________________________ Date________________________ 
  Cathy Baur 
  Chief Academic Officer 
 Mountain View Whisman School District 
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